Antioch Police and Fire Commission

Meeting Minutes

July 5, 2022

State Bank of The Lakes

440 Lake St. Antioch, IL 60002

I. Call to order

A meeting of the Police and Fire Commission was called to order at State Bank of The Lakes, 440 Lake St. Antioch, IL 60002 at 4:15 PM on Tuesday July 5, 2022

II. Roll Call

Antioch Police Commission conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: Jim Kinney, Michael Volling and Jenny Olsen. Also in attendance was Antioch Police Chief Geoff Guttschow.

III. Approval of Meeting Minutes: A motion was made by Commissioner Kinney to approve the meeting minutes from April 7, 2022 and May 3, 2022. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Volling and passed unanimously.

IV. New Business

a. Lateral Transfer Applicants

1. Review of potential lateral transfer candidates

A motion was made by Commissioner Kinney and seconded by Commissioner Volling at 4:17 PM to move the regular meeting of the Antioch Police and Fire Commission to Executive Session. The motion passed unanimously. The regular portion of the meeting resumed at 4:30.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kinney and seconded by Commissioner Volling to eliminate Candidate Brocks from further consideration. The motion passed unanimously.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kinney and seconded by Commissioner Volling to eliminate Candidate Reed from further consideration. The motion passed unanimously.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kinney and seconded by Commissioner Volling to eliminate candidate Ebbing from further consideration. The motion passed unanimously.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kinney and seconded by Commissioner Volling to move forward with an oral interview for Candidate Lindeberg. The motion passed unanimously.

2.Interview of Lateral Transfer Candidate: The commission conducted an interview of lateral transfer candidate Michael Lindberg. After the interview a motion was made by Commissioner Kinney and seconded by Commissioner Volling to extend a conditional offer of employment to candidate Lindberg subject to successful completion of all required testing. The motion passed unanimously.

V. Adjournment

A motion was made by Commissioner Zeason and seconded by Commissioner Volling to adjourn the meeting of the Antioch Police Commission at 4:58 PM.

Minutes submitted by: Jenny Olsen, Secretary, Antioch Police Commission

CC: Chairman Jim Kinney, Commissioner Michael Volling

Antioch Police and Fire Commission

Executive Session

Meeting Minutes

July 5, 2022

State Bank of The Lakes

440 Lake St. Antioch, IL 60002

I. Call to order

An Executive Session of the Police and Fire Commission was called to order at 4:17 PM on Tuesday July 5, 2022 at State Bank of The Lakes, 440 Lake St. Antioch, IL 60002.

II. Roll Call

Antioch Police Commission conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: Jim Kinney, Michael Volling and Jenny Olsen. Also in attendance was Antioch Police Chief Geoff Guttschow.

III. New Business

a. Lateral Transfer Applicants

1. Review of potential lateral transfer candidates: Chief Guttschow presented applications and background checks for four lateral transfer candidates: James Brocks, Garrett Reed, Russell Ebbing and Michael Lindberg. The Chief reviewed the documents and answered any questions the commission had.

IV. Adjournment

A motion was made by Commissioner Zeason to conclude the executive portion of the Police Commission meeting at 4:30PM.